

WP0CC2A81GS152694

Generated on: 04/03/2021

Please remember, you are restricted from using this information for:

Employment Screening:

You may not use this information when evaluating a person for employment, reassignment, promotion, or retention

Hiring of Household Workers:

Including, but not limited to, nannies and domestic workers

Tenant Screening

Including, but not limited to, leasing a residential or commercial space

Educational Qualification:

Including, but not limited to, a person's qualifications for an educational program or scholarship

Credit or Insurance:

Accessing the risk of existing credit obligations of an individual and/or determining eligibility for issuing credit or insurance

Business Transactions Initiated by an Individual Customer:

Reviewing a personal customer account to determine whether the person continues to meet the terms of the account

Using this information in these ways violates both our <u>Terms & Conditions</u> and the law, and can lead to possible criminal penalties. We take this very seriously, and reserve the right to terminate user accounts and/or report violators to law enforcement as appropriate.

Disclaimer: BeenVerified's mission is to give people easy and affordable access to public record information, but BeenVerified, Inc. does not provide private investigator services or consumer reports, and is not a consumer reporting agency per the <u>Fair Credit Reporting Act</u>. You may not use our site or service or the information provided to make decisions about employment, admission, consumer credit, insurance, tenant screening or any other purpose that would require FCRA compliance. For more information governing permitted and prohibited uses, please review our <u>"Do's & Don'ts"</u> and our <u>Terms & Conditions</u>.

Copyright © 2021 BeenVerified, Inc. Inc. All Rights Reserved.

Table of Contents

| Table of Contents | 2 |
|--------------------|----|
| Overview | 3 |
| Photos | 3 |
| Vehicle Specs | 3 |
| Owners | 4 |
| Sale Listings | 4 |
| Accidents | 7 |
| Salvage Records | 7 |
| Theft Records | 7 |
| Title Records | 7 |
| Title Brands | 7 |
| Recalls | 8 |
| Market Value Range | 8 |
| Ownership Costs | 8 |
| Equipment | 8 |
| Warranties | 22 |

WP0CC2A81GS152694

2016 Porsche Boxster

Overview

This report was run on 04/03/2021 hh:mm:ss. To check for updates, please rerun the report or turn on monitoring.

NO accidents found!

NO salvage records found!

NO theft records found!

NO open recalls found!

No previous lease records on this vehicle found

99 sale listings found

Last reported color: Guards Red

Last reported mileage: 8100 in 04/2021

Photos

6 Photos Found

Vehicle Specs

Found

29

Please log into your BeenVerified, Inc. account to view photos for this report.

Vehicle Specs

| # | Name | Value |
|---|----------|---------------------------------|
| 1 | Year | 2016 |
| 2 | Make | Porsche |
| 3 | Model | Boxster |
| 4 | Made in | Stuttgart-Zuffenhausen, Germany |
| 5 | Category | Two Seaters |

| | 6 | Size | Compact |
|--|----|--------------------|-----------------------------|
| | 7 | Туре | Convertible 2-Door |
| | 8 | Engine | 3.8-L H-6 DOHC 24V |
| | 9 | Engine Size | 3.8 |
| | 10 | Trim | Spyder |
| | 11 | Trim Variation | Spyder |
| | 12 | Steering Type | Rack & Pinion |
| | 13 | Anti Brake System | 4-Wheel ABS |
| | 14 | Fuel Type | Premium Unleaded (Required) |
| | 15 | Fuel Capacity | 14.30 gallons |
| | 16 | Curb Weight | 2899 lbs |
| | 17 | Overall Length | 173.80 inches |
| | 18 | Overall Height | 49.70 inches |
| | 19 | Overall Width | 70.90 inches |
| | 20 | Doors | 2 |
| | 21 | Standard Seating | 2 |
| | 22 | Highway Mileage | 24 miles/gallon |
| | 23 | City Mileage | 18 miles/gallon |
| | 24 | Transmission Type | Manual |
| | 25 | Transmission Gears | 6 |
| | 26 | Driven Wheels | Rear-Wheel Drive |
| | 27 | MSRP | \$82,100 |
| | 28 | Invoice Price | \$73,890 |
| | 29 | Delivery Charges | \$995 |
| | | | |

Owners

| Sale Listings 99 | | | | | | | |
|------------------|------------|------|---------------|----------------|-----------------|--|--|
| # | Date | Туре | Listing Price | Seller Name | Seller Location | | |
| 1 | 09/22/2018 | sale | \$99,995 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA | | |
| 2 | 03/01/2019 | sale | \$82,879 | N/A | Rocklin, CA | | |
| 3 | 03/03/2019 | sale | \$99,995 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA | | |
| 4 | 03/08/2019 | sale | \$99,986 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA | | |
| 5 | 03/17/2019 | sale | \$97,987 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA | | |
| 6 | 03/31/2019 | sale | \$91,995 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA | | |

0

Owners Found

| 7 04/01/2019 sale S62,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 8 04/03/2019 sale S90,995 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 10 04/07/2019 sale S90,990 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 11 04/10/2019 sale S90,990 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 12 04/23/2019 sale S89,990 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 12 04/23/2019 sale S89,990 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 13 05/02/2019 sale S89,990 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 14 05/02/2019 sale S89,990 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 16 05/10/2019 sale S89,990 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 17 05/2/2019 sale S89,990 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 18 05/07/2019 sale S88,990 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 19 06/03/2019 sale S88,990 Nielio Porsche <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> | | | | | | |
|---|----|------------|------|----------|---------------------------------|---------------|
| 9 04/09/2019 sale S00,990 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 10 04/10/2019 sale S00,899 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 11 04/16/2019 sale S00,899 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 12 04/23/2019 sale S89,899 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 13 05/02/2019 sale S89,703 Nikelio Porsche Rocklin, CA 14 05/03/2019 sale S99,950 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 16 05/10/2019 sale S99,950 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 17 05/27/2019 sale S99,950 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 18 05/27/2019 sale S99,950 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 19 06/02/2019 sale S99,995 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 20 06/07/2019 sale S99,995 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 21 06/07/2019 sale S99,995 Nie | 7 | 04/01/2019 | sale | \$82,879 | N/A | Rocklin, CA |
| 10 04/10/2019 sale \$90,919 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 11 04/16/2019 sale \$90,899 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 12 04/23/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 13 05/02/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 14 05/03/2019 sale \$92,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 16 05/10/2019 sale \$93,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 16 05/02/2019 sale \$93,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 17 05/22/2019 sale \$93,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 19 06/02/2019 sale \$93,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 20 06/03/2019 sale \$93,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 21 06/04/2019 sale \$93,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 22 06/07/2019 sale \$93,995 Niello Porsche | 8 | 04/03/2019 | sale | \$99,995 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 11 04/16/2019 sale S90,899 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 12 04/23/2019 sale S89,899 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 13 05/02/2019 sale S82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 14 05/03/2019 sale S89,905 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 15 05/04/2019 sale S89,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 16 05/04/2019 sale S89,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 17 05/24/2019 sale S89,703 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 19 06/02/2019 sale S89,703 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 20 06/03/2019 sale S88,900 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 21 06/07/2019 sale S88,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 23 06/07/2019 sale S89,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 24 07/04/2019 sale S87,900 Niello Porsche | 9 | 04/09/2019 | sale | \$90,990 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 12 04/23/2019 sale S89,899 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 13 05/02/2019 sale S82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 14 05/03/2019 sale S89,703 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 15 05/04/2019 sale S99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 16 05/17/2019 sale S99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 17 05/24/2019 sale S99,708 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 18 05/17/2019 sale S89,708 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 19 06/02/2019 sale S88,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 21 06/04/2019 sale S88,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 22 06/07/2019 sale S88,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 23 06/13/2019 sale S88,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 24 07/03/2019 sale S88,990 Niello Porsche | 10 | 04/10/2019 | sale | \$90,919 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 13 05/02/2019 sale S82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 14 05/03/2019 sale S89,703 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 15 05/04/2019 sale S89,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 16 05/10/2019 sale S89,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 18 05/27/2019 sale S89,708 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 18 05/27/2019 sale S82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 20 06/02/2019 sale S88,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 21 06/02/2019 sale S88,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 22 06/07/2019 sale S88,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 24 07/03/2019 sale S88,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 25 07/05/2019 sale S87,900 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 26 07/02/2019 sale S87,900 Niello Porsche | 11 | 04/16/2019 | sale | \$90,899 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 14 05/03/2019 sale \$89,703 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 15 05/04/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 16 05/10/2019 sale \$89,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 18 05/27/2019 sale \$89,790 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 19 06/02/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 20 06/03/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 21 06/04/2019 sale \$89,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 22 06/07/2019 sale \$88,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 23 06/13/2019 sale \$88,890 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 24 07/05/2019 sale \$89,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 25 07/05/2019 sale \$89,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 26 07/24/2019 sale \$89,995 Niello Porsche | 12 | 04/23/2019 | sale | \$89,899 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 15 05/04/2019 sale \$99,995 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 16 05/10/2019 sale \$89,990 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 17 05/24/2019 sale \$89,798 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 18 05/27/2019 sale \$89,798 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 20 06/02/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 21 06/04/2019 sale \$89,995 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 22 06/07/2019 sale \$88,990 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 23 06/13/2019 sale \$88,990 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 24 07/03/2019 sale \$88,990 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 25 07/05/2019 sale \$89,995 Nielio Porsche Rocklin, CA 26 07/05/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 26 07/24/2019 sale \$89,995 Nielio Porsche | 13 | 05/02/2019 | sale | \$82,879 | N/A | Rocklin, CA |
| 16 05/10/2019 sale \$89,890 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 17 05/24/2019 sale \$89,899 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 18 05/27/2019 sale \$89,708 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 19 06/02/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 20 06/03/2019 sale \$89,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 21 06/04/2019 sale \$89,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 22 06/07/2019 sale \$88,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 23 06/13/2019 sale \$88,890 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 24 07/03/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 25 07/5/2019 sale \$87,900 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 26 07/24/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 26 08/07/2019 sale \$82,879 NiA Rocklin, CA | 14 | 05/03/2019 | sale | \$89,703 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 17 05/24/2019 sale \$99,999 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 18 05/27/2019 sale \$99,708 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 19 06/02/2019 sale \$82,879 NIA Rocklin, CA 20 06/03/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 21 06/04/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 22 06/07/2019 sale \$88,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 23 06/13/2019 sale \$88,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 24 07/03/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 25 07/5/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 26 07/2/19 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 26 08/07/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 31 09/03/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche < | 15 | 05/04/2019 | sale | \$99,995 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 18 05/27/2019 sale \$89,708 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 19 06/02/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 20 06/03/2019 sale \$89,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 21 06/04/2019 sale \$89,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 22 06/07/2019 sale \$88,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 23 06/13/2019 sale \$88,890 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 24 07/03/2019 sale \$82,879 NiA Rocklin, CA 25 07/05/2019 sale \$87,900 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 26 07/24/2019 sale \$89,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 29 08/05/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 31 09/03/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 32 09/05/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche | 16 | 05/10/2019 | sale | \$89,990 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 19 06/02/2019 sale S82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 20 06/03/2019 sale S88,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 21 06/04/2019 sale S89,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 22 06/07/2019 sale S88,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 23 06/13/2019 sale S88,890 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 24 07/03/2019 sale S82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 25 07/05/2019 sale S87,900 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 26 07/24/2019 sale S87,900 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 28 08/05/2019 sale S96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 30 08/26/2019 sale S96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 31 09/03/2019 sale S96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 33 09/18/2019 sale S96,995 Niello Porsche | 17 | 05/24/2019 | sale | \$89,899 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 20 06/03/2019 sale \$88,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 21 06/04/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 22 06/07/2019 sale \$88,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 23 06/13/2019 sale \$88,890 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 24 07/03/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 25 07/05/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 26 07/24/2019 sale \$97,900 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 27 08/03/2019 sale \$92,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 28 08/05/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 30 08/26/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 31 09/03/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 32 09/05/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche | 18 | 05/27/2019 | sale | \$89,708 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 21 06/04/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 22 06/07/2019 sale \$88,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 23 06/13/2019 sale \$88,890 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 24 07/03/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 25 07/05/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 26 07/24/2019 sale \$87,900 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 27 08/03/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 28 08/05/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 30 08/26/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 31 09/03/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 32 09/05/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 33 09/18/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche | 19 | 06/02/2019 | sale | \$82,879 | N/A | Rocklin, CA |
| 22 06/07/2019 sale \$88,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 23 06/13/2019 sale \$88,890 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 24 07/03/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 25 07/05/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 26 07/24/2019 sale \$87,900 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 27 08/03/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 28 08/05/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 30 08/26/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 31 09/03/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 33 09/18/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 34 09/25/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 35 09/26/2019 sale \$83,899 Niello Porsche | 20 | 06/03/2019 | sale | \$88,990 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 23 06/13/2019 sale \$88,890 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 24 07/03/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 25 07/05/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 26 07/24/2019 sale \$87,900 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 27 08/03/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 28 08/05/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 29 08/07/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 30 08/26/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 31 09/03/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 33 09/18/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 34 09/25/2019 sale \$89,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 36 10/04/2019 sale \$82,879 Niello Porsche | 21 | 06/04/2019 | sale | \$99,995 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 24 07/03/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 25 07/05/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 26 07/24/2019 sale \$87,900 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 27 08/03/2019 sale \$87,900 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 28 08/05/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 29 08/07/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 30 08/26/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 31 09/03/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 32 09/05/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 33 09/18/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 34 09/25/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 36 10/04/2019 sale \$82,879 Niello Porsche | 22 | 06/07/2019 | sale | \$88,990 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 25 07/05/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 26 07/24/2019 sale \$87,900 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 27 08/03/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 28 08/05/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 29 08/07/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 30 08/26/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 31 09/03/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 32 09/05/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 33 09/18/2019 sale \$82,879 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 34 09/25/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 35 09/26/2019 sale \$83,989 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 36 10/04/2019 sale \$83,989 Niello Porsche Rock | 23 | 06/13/2019 | sale | \$88,890 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 26 07/24/2019 sale \$87,900 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 27 08/03/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 28 08/05/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 29 08/07/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 30 08/26/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 31 09/03/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 32 09/05/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 33 09/18/2019 sale \$82,879 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 34 09/25/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 35 09/26/2019 sale \$83,989 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 36 10/04/2019 sale \$82,879 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 38 10/26/2019 sale \$82,879 Niello Porsche Rock | 24 | 07/03/2019 | sale | \$82,879 | N/A | Rocklin, CA |
| 27 08/03/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 28 08/05/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 29 08/07/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 30 08/26/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 31 09/03/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 32 09/05/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 33 09/18/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 34 09/25/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 35 09/26/2019 sale \$83,989 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 36 10/04/2019 sale \$82,879 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 36 10/06/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 37 10/06/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche | 25 | 07/05/2019 | sale | \$99,995 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 28 08/05/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 29 08/07/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 30 08/26/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 31 09/03/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 32 09/05/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 33 09/18/2019 sale \$99,095 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 34 09/25/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 35 09/26/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 36 10/04/2019 sale \$83,989 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 38 10/25/2019 sale \$82,879 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 39 11/13/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 39 11/13/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche | 26 | 07/24/2019 | sale | \$87,900 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 29 08/07/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 30 08/26/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 31 09/03/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 32 09/05/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 33 09/18/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 34 09/25/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 35 09/26/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 36 10/04/2019 sale \$82,879 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 37 10/06/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 38 10/25/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 39 11/13/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 40 12/04/2019 sale \$89,881 Walter'S Autom | 27 | 08/03/2019 | sale | \$82,879 | N/A | Rocklin, CA |
| 30 08/26/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 31 09/03/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 32 09/05/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 33 09/18/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 34 09/25/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 35 09/26/2019 sale \$83,989 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 36 10/04/2019 sale \$82,879 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 37 10/06/2019 sale \$82,879 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 38 10/25/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 39 11/13/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 40 12/04/2019 sale \$98,881 Walter'S Auto Sales And Service Riverside, CA 41 12/07/2019 sale \$89,881 | 28 | 08/05/2019 | sale | \$99,995 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 31 09/03/2019 sale \$82,879 N/A Rocklin, CA 32 09/05/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 33 09/18/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 34 09/25/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 35 09/26/2019 sale \$83,989 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 36 10/04/2019 sale \$82,879 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 38 10/25/2019 sale \$82,879 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 37 10/06/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 39 11/13/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 39 11/13/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 40 12/04/2019 sale \$89,881 Walter'S Auto Sales And Service Riverside, CA 41 12/07/2019 sale \$89,881 Walter'S Automotive Riverside, CA 42 12/12/2019 | 29 | 08/07/2019 | sale | \$96,995 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 32 09/05/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 33 09/18/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 34 09/25/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 35 09/26/2019 sale \$83,989 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 36 10/04/2019 sale \$82,879 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 37 10/06/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 38 10/25/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 39 11/13/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 40 12/04/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 41 12/07/2019 sale \$89,881 Walter'S Auto Sales And Service Riverside, CA 42 12/12/2019 sale \$89,881 Walter'S Automotive Riverside, CA | 30 | 08/26/2019 | sale | \$86,990 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 33 09/18/2019 sale \$86,990 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 34 09/25/2019 sale \$96,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 35 09/26/2019 sale \$83,989 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 36 10/04/2019 sale \$82,879 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 37 10/06/2019 sale \$99,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 38 10/25/2019 sale \$82,879 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 39 11/13/2019 sale \$82,879 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 40 12/04/2019 sale \$86,995 Niello Porsche Rocklin, CA 41 12/07/2019 sale \$89,881 Walter'S Auto Sales And Service Riverside, CA 42 12/12/2019 sale \$89,881 Walter'S Automotive Riverside, CA | 31 | 09/03/2019 | sale | \$82,879 | N/A | Rocklin, CA |
| 3409/25/2019sale\$96,995Niello PorscheRocklin, CA3509/26/2019sale\$83,989Niello PorscheRocklin, CA3610/04/2019sale\$82,879Niello PorscheRocklin, CA3710/06/2019sale\$99,995Niello PorscheRocklin, CA3810/25/2019sale\$82,879Niello PorscheRocklin, CA3911/13/2019sale\$96,995Niello PorscheRocklin, CA4012/04/2019sale\$96,995Niello PorscheRiverside, CA4112/07/2019sale\$89,881Walter'S AutomotiveRiverside, CA4212/12/2019sale\$89,881Walter'S AutomotiveRiverside, CA | 32 | 09/05/2019 | sale | \$99,995 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 3509/26/2019sale\$83,989Niello PorscheRocklin, CA3610/04/2019sale\$82,879Niello PorscheRocklin, CA3710/06/2019sale\$99,995Niello PorscheRocklin, CA3810/25/2019sale\$82,879Niello PorscheRocklin, CA3911/13/2019sale\$96,995Niello PorscheRocklin, CA4012/04/2019sale\$89,881Walter'S Auto Sales And ServiceRiverside, CA4112/07/2019sale\$89,881Walter'S AutomotiveRiverside, CA4212/12/2019sale\$89,881Walter'S AutomotiveRiverside, CA | 33 | 09/18/2019 | sale | \$86,990 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 3610/04/2019sale\$82,879Niello PorscheRocklin, CA3710/06/2019sale\$99,995Niello PorscheRocklin, CA3810/25/2019sale\$82,879Niello PorscheRocklin, CA3911/13/2019sale\$96,995Niello PorscheRocklin, CA4012/04/2019sale\$89,881Walter'S Auto Sales And ServiceRiverside, CA4112/07/2019sale\$89,881Walter'S AutomotiveRiverside, CA4212/12/2019sale\$89,881Walter'S AutomotiveRiverside, CA | 34 | 09/25/2019 | sale | \$96,995 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 3710/06/2019sale\$99,995Niello PorscheRocklin, CA3810/25/2019sale\$82,879Niello PorscheRocklin, CA3911/13/2019sale\$96,995Niello PorscheRocklin, CA4012/04/2019sale\$89,881Walter'S Auto Sales And ServiceRiverside, CA4112/07/2019sale\$89,881Walter'S AutomotiveRiverside, CA4212/12/2019sale\$89,881Walter'S AutomotiveRiverside, CA | 35 | 09/26/2019 | sale | \$83,989 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 3810/25/2019sale\$82,879Niello PorscheRocklin, CA3911/13/2019sale\$96,995Niello PorscheRocklin, CA4012/04/2019sale\$89,881Walter'S Auto Sales And ServiceRiverside, CA4112/07/2019sale\$89,881Walter'S AutomotiveRiverside, CA4212/12/2019sale\$89,881Walter'S AutomotiveRiverside, CA | 36 | 10/04/2019 | sale | \$82,879 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 3911/13/2019sale\$96,995Niello PorscheRocklin, CA4012/04/2019sale\$89,881Walter'S Auto Sales And ServiceRiverside, CA4112/07/2019sale\$89,881Walter'S AutomotiveRiverside, CA4212/12/2019sale\$89,881Walter'S AutomotiveRiverside, CA | 37 | 10/06/2019 | sale | \$99,995 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 4012/04/2019sale\$89,881Walter'S Auto Sales And ServiceRiverside, CA4112/07/2019sale\$89,881Walter'S AutomotiveRiverside, CA4212/12/2019sale\$89,881Walter'S AutomotiveRiverside, CA | 38 | 10/25/2019 | sale | \$82,879 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 4112/07/2019sale\$89,881Walter'S AutomotiveRiverside, CA4212/12/2019sale\$89,881Walter'S AutomotiveRiverside, CA | 39 | 11/13/2019 | sale | \$96,995 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 42 12/12/2019 sale \$89,881 Walter'S Automotive Riverside, CA | 40 | 12/04/2019 | sale | \$89,881 | Walter'S Auto Sales And Service | Riverside, CA |
| | 41 | 12/07/2019 | sale | \$89,881 | Walter'S Automotive | Riverside, CA |
| 43 02/18/2020 sale \$89,900 Grand Prix Motors Inc. Portland, N/A | 42 | 12/12/2019 | sale | \$89,881 | Walter'S Automotive | Riverside, CA |
| | 43 | 02/18/2020 | sale | \$89,900 | Grand Prix Motors Inc. | Portland, N/A |

| 44 | 02/21/2020 | sale | \$89,900 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
|----|------------|------|----------|-------------------------------------|--------------------|
| 45 | 03/13/2020 | sale | \$89,900 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| 46 | 03/20/2020 | sale | \$89,900 | Grand Prix Motors Inc. | Portland, OR |
| 47 | 04/20/2020 | sale | \$89,900 | Grand Prix Motors Inc. | Portland, OR |
| 48 | 04/24/2020 | sale | \$86,999 | N/A | N/A, N/A |
| 49 | 04/25/2020 | sale | \$85,999 | Grand Prix Motors | Portland, OR |
| 50 | 04/02/2021 | | \$88,889 | Porsche Woodland Hills | Woodland Hills, CA |
| 51 | 03/27/2021 | | \$88,888 | Keyes Cars | Van Nuys, CA |
| 52 | 03/26/2021 | | \$88,888 | Porsche Woodland Hills | Woodland Hills, CA |
| 53 | 03/19/2021 | | \$89,993 | Keyes Cars | Van Nuys, CA |
| 54 | 03/19/2021 | | \$89,993 | Porsche Woodland Hills | Woodland Hills, CA |
| 55 | 03/13/2021 | | \$90,992 | Porsche Woodland Hills | Woodland Hills, CA |
| 56 | 03/12/2021 | | \$90,992 | Keyes Cars | Los Angeles, CA |
| 57 | 03/05/2021 | | \$91,631 | Porsche Woodland Hills | Woodland Hills, CA |
| 58 | 03/03/2021 | | \$91,631 | Keyes Cars | Los Angeles, CA |
| 59 | 02/20/2021 | | \$94,631 | Keyes Cars | Los Angeles, CA |
| 60 | 02/20/2021 | | \$94,631 | Porsche Woodland Hills | Woodland Hills, CA |
| 61 | 02/19/2021 | | \$94,631 | Keyes Cars | Los Angeles, CA |
| 62 | 02/19/2021 | | \$94,631 | Porsche Woodland Hills | Woodland Hills, CA |
| 63 | 01/27/2021 | | \$87,777 | Northwest Preowned Center | Fife, WA |
| 64 | 01/27/2021 | | \$87,900 | Grand Prix Motors Inc | Portland, OR |
| 65 | 01/21/2021 | | N/A | Northwest Preowned Center | Fife, WA |
| 66 | 01/26/2021 | | \$85,999 | Grand Prix Motors Inc | Portland, OR |
| 67 | 04/24/2020 | | \$85,999 | Grand Prix Motors Inc | Portland, OR |
| 68 | 04/15/2020 | | \$86,999 | Grand Prix Motors Inc | Portland, OR |
| 69 | 03/20/2020 | | \$87,999 | Grand Prix Motors Inc | Portland, OR |
| 70 | 03/18/2020 | | \$89,900 | Grand Prix Motors Inc | Portland, OR |
| 71 | 02/18/2020 | | \$89,900 | Grand Prix Motors Inc | Portland, OR |
| 72 | 12/12/2019 | | \$89,881 | Walter's Audi | Riverside, CA |
| 73 | 12/12/2019 | | \$89,881 | Walter's Automotive | Riverside, CA |
| 74 | 12/11/2019 | | \$89,881 | Audi Ontario | Ontario, CA |
| 75 | 12/11/2019 | | \$89,881 | Porsche Riverside | Riverside, CA |
| 76 | 12/11/2019 | | \$89,881 | Walter's Mercedes-Benz of Riverside | Riverside, CA |
| 77 | 12/07/2019 | | \$89,881 | Walter's Audi | Riverside, CA |
| 78 | 12/06/2019 | | \$89,881 | Walter's Automotive | Riverside, CA |
| 79 | 12/06/2019 | | \$89,881 | Riverside Auto Center | Bonners Ferry, ID |
| 80 | 12/06/2019 | | \$89,881 | Audi Ontario | Ontario, CA |
| | | | | | |

| | 81 | 12/06/2019 | \$89,881 | Porsche Riverside | Riverside, CA |
|--|----|------------|----------|-------------------------------------|-------------------|
| | 82 | 12/06/2019 | \$89,881 | Walter's Mercedes-Benz of Riverside | Riverside, CA |
| | 83 | 12/06/2019 | \$89,881 | Walter's Audi | Riverside, CA |
| | 84 | 12/05/2019 | \$89,881 | Walter's Mercedes-Benz of Riverside | Riverside, CA |
| | 85 | 12/05/2019 | \$89,881 | Audi Ontario | Ontario, CA |
| | 86 | 12/05/2019 | \$89,881 | Porsche Riverside | Riverside, CA |
| | 87 | 12/05/2019 | \$89,881 | Walter's Automotive | Riverside, CA |
| | 88 | 12/05/2019 | \$92,881 | Walter's Audi | Riverside, CA |
| | 89 | 12/05/2019 | \$89,881 | Riverside Auto Center | Bonners Ferry, ID |
| | 90 | 12/05/2019 | \$92,881 | Audi Ontario | Ontario, CA |
| | 91 | 12/04/2019 | \$92,881 | Porsche Riverside | Riverside, CA |
| | 92 | 12/04/2019 | \$92,881 | Walter's Mercedes-Benz of Riverside | Riverside, CA |
| | 93 | 12/04/2019 | \$92,881 | Walter's Automotive | Riverside, CA |
| | 94 | 04/16/2019 | \$82,879 | Niello Porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| | 95 | 04/16/2019 | \$83,989 | niello porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| | 96 | 04/16/2019 | \$86,529 | niello porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| | 97 | 04/16/2019 | \$86,990 | niello porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| | 98 | 04/16/2019 | \$87,900 | niello porsche | Rocklin, CA |
| | 99 | 04/16/2019 | \$88,000 | niello porsche | Rocklin, CA |

Accidents

0 Accidents Found

0 Theft Records Found

| Salvage Records | 0 Salvage Records Found |
|-----------------|-------------------------------------|
| | |

Theft Records

Title Records

This section is locked. Upgrade this report to view this section.

Title Brands

This section is locked. Upgrade this report to view this section.

Open Recalls

0 Open Recalls Found

Other Recalls

Other Recalls 1 Found

| Components: | AIR Bags: AIR Bag/Restraint Control Module |
|-------------------------|--|
| Report Receipt Date: | 07/17/2019 |
| NHTSA Campaign: | 19v533000 |
| Summary: | Porsche Cars North America, Inc. (Porsche) IS Recalling Certain 2016-2017 911 and Boxster, 2016 Cayman and Panamera Vehicles. THE AIR BAG Electronic Control Unit (Ecu) MAY Have A Defective Power Supply Capacitor That CAN Result IN AIR BAG Deactivation or Inadvertent Deployment OF THE AIR Bags. |
| Consequence: | Deactivated AIR Bags Increase THE Risk OF Injury. Inadvertent Deployment OF THE AIR Bags Increase THE Risk OF A Crash. |
| Remedy: | Porsche Will Notify Owners, and Dealers Will Install NEW Software and Replace THE AIR BAG ECU AS Necessary, Free OF Charge. Interim Notices Informing Owners OF THE Safety Risk Were Mailed September 13, 2019. Owners Received A Second Notice and THE Recall Began February 12, 2020. Owners MAY Contact Porsche Customer Service AT 1-800-767-7243. Porsche's Number FOR This Recall IS Akb4. |
| Notes: | Owners MAY Also Contact THE National Highway Traffic Safety Administration Vehicle Safety Hotline AT 1-888- 327-4236 (Tty 1-800-424-9153), or GO TO Www.safercar.gov. |

| Market Value Range 3 | | | | | |
|----------------------|----------------|----------|--|--|--|
| # | Name | Value | | | |
| 1 | Above Market | \$91,661 | | | |
| 2 | Market Average | \$91,239 | | | |
| 3 | Below Market | \$90,818 | | | |

Ownership Costs

| Ownership C | 5 Ownership Costs Found | | | | |
|--------------|----------------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| | Year 1 | Year 2 | Year 3 | Year 4 | Year 5 |
| Depreciation | \$10,503 | \$5,041 | \$4,411 | \$3,991 | \$3,571 |
| Insurance | \$2,276 | \$2,356 | \$2,438 | \$2,523 | \$2,612 |
| Fuel | \$1,857 | \$1,913 | \$1,980 | \$2,059 | \$2,152 |
| Maintenance | \$2,747 | \$2,545 | \$1,751 | \$2,774 | \$2,284 |
| Repairs | \$977 | \$1,138 | \$1,298 | \$1,417 | \$1,627 |
| Taxes & fees | \$5,806 | \$661 | \$843 | \$540 | \$750 |

Equipment



| # | Group | Name | Value | Availability |
|-------------------------------|--------------------------|----------------------------|----------------|--------------|
| 1 | Comfort & Convenience | Ventilation system | standard | |
| 2 | Comfort & Convenience | Heated washer | standard | |
| 3 | Comfort & Convenience | Zone tinted windshield | standard | |
| 4 | Comfort & Convenience | Ventilation system | yes | |
| 5 | Comfort & Convenience | Ventilation system | yes | |
| 6 | Comfort & Convenience | Computer | yes | |
| 7 | Comfort & Convenience | Computer | yes | |
| 8 | Comfort & Convenience | Computer | standard | |
| 9 | Comfort & Convenience | Computer | yes | |
| 10 | Comfort & Convenience | Remote trunk/hatch release | standard | |
| 11 | Comfort & Convenience | Tire kit | standard | |
| 12 | Comfort & Convenience | Cruise control | standard | |
| 13 Comfort & F Convenience | | Remote trunk/hatch release | remote control | |
| 14 | Comfort & Convenience | Electronic hand brake | standard | |
| 15 | Comfort & Convenience | Cargo area light | standard | |
| 16 | Comfort & Convenience | Convertible roof | electric | |
| 17 | Comfort & Convenience | Coming home device | standard | |
| 18 | Comfort & Convenience | Garage door opener | standard | |
| 19 | Comfort & Convenience | Headlight control | yes | |
| 20 | Comfort & Convenience | Power windows | front | |
| 21 | Comfort & Convenience | Headlight control | yes | |
| 22 | Comfort & Convenience | Power windows | 2 | |
| 23 | Comfort & Convenience | Power windows | standard | |
| | | | | |

| 24 | Comfort & Convenience | Power locks | remote |
|----|--------------------------|--------------------------------|----------------|
| 25 | Comfort & Convenience | Power locks | standard |
| 26 | Comfort & Convenience | Power locks | yes |
| 27 | Comfort & Convenience | Power locks | yes |
| 28 | Comfort & Convenience | Air conditioning | no |
| 29 | Comfort & Convenience | Air conditioning | 2 |
| 30 | Comfort & Convenience | Secondary ventilation controls | standard |
| 31 | Comfort & Convenience | Air conditioning | no |
| 32 | Comfort & Convenience | Secondary ventilation controls | passenger seat |
| 33 | Comfort & Convenience | Headlight control | standard |
| 34 | Comfort & Convenience | Headlight control | yes |
| 35 | Comfort & Convenience | Air conditioning | auto |
| 36 | Comfort & Convenience | Air conditioning | standard |
| 37 | Dimensions | External dimensions | 1801 |
| 38 | Dimensions | External dimensions | 1262 |
| 39 | Dimensions | External dimensions | 4404 |
| 40 | Dimensions | External dimensions | standard |
| 41 | Dimensions | External dimensions | 97.4 |
| 42 | Dimensions | External dimensions | 49.7 |
| 43 | Dimensions | Internal dimensions | 51.5 |
| 44 | Dimensions | External dimensions | 60.1 |
| 45 | Dimensions | Internal dimensions | 38.3 |
| 46 | Dimensions | External dimensions | 36.1 |
| 47 | Dimensions | External dimensions | 60.6 |
| 48 | Dimensions | External dimensions | 2475 |
| 49 | Dimensions | Cargo capacity | 280 |
| 50 | Dimensions | Cargo capacity | standard |
| 51 | Dimensions | Internal dimensions | 1308 |
| 52 | Dimensions | Internal dimensions | 53.4 |
| 53 | Dimensions | Weights | 2899 |

| 54 | Dimensions | Cargo capacity | 9.9 |
|----|------------|------------------------|---------------------------|
| 55 | Dimensions | Internal dimensions | 41.6 |
| 56 | Dimensions | External dimensions | 11000 |
| 57 | Dimensions | External dimensions | 1540 |
| 58 | Dimensions | External dimensions | 1526 |
| 59 | Dimensions | Internal dimensions | standard |
| 60 | Dimensions | Internal dimensions | 1057 |
| 61 | Dimensions | Internal dimensions | 1356 |
| 62 | Dimensions | Internal dimensions | 973 |
| 63 | Dimensions | External dimensions | 70.9 |
| 64 | Dimensions | Weights | 1315 |
| 65 | Dimensions | Weights | standard |
| 66 | Dimensions | Weights | Manufacturer's own |
| 67 | Dimensions | External dimensions | 173.4 |
| 68 | Engine | Emission control level | 437 |
| 69 | Engine | Emission control level | 7.2 |
| 70 | Engine | Emission control level | FED |
| 71 | Engine | Fuel system | gasoline direct injection |
| 72 | Engine | Fuel | standard |
| 73 | Engine | Fuel system | standard |
| 74 | Engine | Emission control level | standard |
| 75 | Engine | Engine | horizontal |
| 76 | Engine | Engine | double overhead cam |
| 77 | Engine | Engine | 12.5 |
| 78 | Engine | Engine | 6 |
| 79 | Engine | Engine | MA 101 |
| 80 | Engine | Engine | VarioCam Plus |
| 81 | Engine | Engine | yes |
| 82 | Engine | Engine | 4 |
| 83 | Engine | Fuel | premium unleaded |
| 84 | Engine | Performance | standard |
| 85 | Engine | Performance | 290 |
| 86 | Engine | Power | 375 |
| 87 | Engine | Power | 276 |
| 88 | Engine | Power | EEC |
| 89 | Engine | Power | standard |
| 90 | Engine | Performance | 4.5 |
| | | | |

| 91 | Engine | Performance | 4.3 |
|-----|----------|--------------------|---------------|
| 92 | Engine | Power | 6700 |
| 93 | Engine | Fuel tank | standard |
| 94 | Engine | Fuel tank | main |
| 95 | Engine | Fuel | 91 |
| 96 | Engine | Fuel | petrol |
| 97 | Engine | Power | 419 |
| 98 | Engine | Power | 309 |
| 99 | Engine | Power | primary |
| 100 | Engine | Power | 4750 |
| 101 | Engine | Start/Stop | standard |
| 102 | Engine | Engine | standard |
| 103 | Engine | Fuel tank | 14.1 |
| 104 | Engine | Performance | 180 |
| 105 | Engine | Engine | 3.8 |
| 106 | Engine | Engine | 102.0 |
| 107 | Engine | Engine | 77.5 |
| 108 | Engine | Engine | 3800 |
| 109 | Exterior | Tinted glass | standard |
| 110 | Exterior | Rear window | yes |
| 111 | Exterior | LED lights | standard |
| 112 | Exterior | LED lights | standard |
| 113 | Exterior | LED lights | standard |
| 114 | Exterior | LED lights | standard |
| 115 | Exterior | Doors | passenger |
| 116 | Exterior | Doors | driver |
| 117 | Exterior | Door mirrors | not installed |
| 118 | Exterior | Doors | front hinged |
| 119 | Exterior | Rear window | fixed |
| 120 | Exterior | Rear window | standard |
| 121 | Exterior | Doors | front hinged |
| 122 | Exterior | Headlight cleaners | high pressure |
| 123 | Exterior | Headlight cleaners | standard |
| 124 | Exterior | Windshield wipers | variable |
| 125 | Exterior | Tires | 20 |
| 126 | Exterior | Tires | yes |
| 127 | Exterior | Tires | yes |

| 128 | Exterior | Tires | 20 |
|-----|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| 129 | Exterior | LED lights | rear lights |
| 130 | Exterior | LED lights | brake lights |
| 131 | Exterior | LED lights | side indicator lights |
| 132 | Exterior | LED lights | day time running lights |
| 133 | Exterior | Windshield wipers | standard |
| 134 | Exterior | Paint | standard |
| 135 | Exterior | Paint | black |
| 136 | Exterior | Door mirrors | not installed |
| 137 | Exterior | Wheels | 20 |
| 138 | Exterior | Wheels | 20 |
| 139 | Exterior | Wheels | alloy |
| 140 | Exterior | Wheels | 8.5 |
| 141 | Exterior | Doors | standard |
| 142 | Exterior | Door entry light | standard |
| 143 | Exterior | Wheels | 10.5 |
| 144 | Exterior | Wheels | standard |
| 145 | Exterior | Wheels | partial |
| 146 | Exterior | Wheels | partial |
| 147 | Exterior | Wheels | standard |
| 148 | Exterior | Wheels | alloy |
| 149 | Exterior | Wheels | rear |
| 150 | Exterior | Wheels | front |
| 151 | Exterior | Door mirrors | electrically adjustable |
| 152 | Exterior | Door mirrors | electrically adjustable |
| 153 | Exterior | Door mirrors | passenger |
| 154 | Exterior | Door mirrors | yes |
| 155 | Exterior | Door mirrors | painted |
| 156 | Exterior | Door mirrors | painted |
| 157 | Exterior | Door mirrors | yes |
| 158 | Exterior | Convertible roof | standard |
| 159 | Exterior | Convertible roof | yes |
| 160 | Exterior | Convertible roof | soft |
| 161 | Exterior | Doors | standard |
| 162 | Exterior | Door mirrors | driver |
| 163 | Exterior | Door mirrors | standard |
| 164 | Exterior | Door mirrors | standard |
| | | | |

| 165 | Exterior | Headlights | projector beam |
|-----|--------------|------------------------------------|--|
| 166 | Exterior | Headlights | standard |
| 167 | Exterior | Disc brakes | 4 |
| 168 | Exterior | Headlights | Bi-Xenon |
| 169 | Exterior | Cornering lights/curb illumination | standard |
| 170 | Exterior | Headlight control | Porsche Dynamic Light System Plus (PDLS Plus) |
| 171 | Exterior | Headlights | Bi-Xenon |
| 172 | Exterior | Bumpers | standard |
| 173 | Exterior | Spoiler | standard |
| 174 | Exterior | Exterior door handles | standard |
| 175 | Exterior | Exterior door handles | body color |
| 176 | Exterior | Spoiler | trunk/hatch |
| 177 | Exterior | Bumpers | standard |
| 178 | Exterior | Bumpers | front |
| 179 | Exterior | Bumpers | rear |
| 180 | Exterior | Tires | 35 |
| 181 | Exterior | Tires | 35 |
| 182 | Exterior | Tires | 265 |
| 183 | Exterior | Tires | Y |
| 184 | Exterior | Tires | conventional |
| 185 | Exterior | Tires | conventional |
| 186 | Exterior | Tires | Y |
| 187 | Exterior | Tires | 235 |
| 188 | Exterior | Tires | standard |
| 189 | Exterior | Tires | standard |
| 190 | Exterior | Day time running lights | standard |
| 191 | Exterior | Tires | front |
| 192 | Exterior | Disc brakes | standard |
| 193 | Exterior | Disc brakes | 4 |
| 194 | Exterior | Tires | rear |
| 195 | Fuel Economy | Fuel economy | 18 |
| 196 | Fuel Economy | Fuel tank | 16.9 |
| 197 | Fuel Economy | Fuel economy | 24 |
| 198 | Fuel Economy | Fuel tank | 64 |
| 199 | Fuel Economy | Fuel economy | 13.1 |
| 200 | Fuel Economy | Fuel economy | 24 |
| 201 | Fuel Economy | Fuel economy | 286 |

| 202 | Fuel Economy | Fuel economy | 460 |
|-----|--------------|---------------------------|-----------------|
| 203 | Fuel Economy | Fuel economy | 11.8 |
| 204 | Fuel Economy | Fuel economy | 9.8 |
| 205 | Fuel Economy | Fuel economy | 29 |
| 206 | Fuel Economy | Fuel economy | 20 |
| 207 | Fuel Economy | Fuel economy | standard |
| 208 | Fuel Economy | Fuel economy | 22 |
| 209 | Fuel Economy | Fuel economy | EPA 08 |
| 210 | General | Trim | standard |
| 211 | General | Version information | 20150406 |
| 212 | General | Version information | internal |
| 213 | General | Body style | 981 |
| 214 | General | Version information | 748642701 |
| 215 | General | Body style | 2 |
| 216 | General | Body style | convertible |
| 217 | General | Model group | PORSCHE BOXSTER |
| 218 | General | Body style | short |
| 219 | General | Body style | roadster |
| 220 | General | Body style | 2 |
| 221 | General | Trim | Spyder |
| 222 | General | Trim | SPYDER |
| 223 | General | Trim | S2 |
| 224 | General | Body style | standard |
| 225 | General | Manufacturer's code | 981510 |
| 226 | General | Version information | 3 |
| 227 | General | Make group | VOLKSWAGEN |
| 228 | General | Vehicle type | Cars |
| 229 | General | Model | BOXSTER |
| 230 | General | Local make name | Porsche |
| 231 | General | Date model introduced | 20120112 |
| 232 | General | Data status research date | 20161007 |
| 233 | General | Model year | 2016 |
| 234 | General | Responsible market UID | 7486427 |
| 235 | General | Unique Identity | 7486427 |
| 236 | General | Make | PORSCHE |
| 237 | General | Country of assembly | Germany |
| 238 | General | Country | USA |
| | | | |

| 239 | General | Local model name | Boxster |
|-----|-------------------|---|---------------------------|
| 240 | General | Version information | standard |
| 241 | General | Model year (including fractional) | 2016 |
| 242 | General | International Vehicle Identifier (IVID) | 7486427 |
| 243 | General | Version information | 20150413 |
| 244 | General | Version information | 1 |
| 245 | General | Version name | 3.8 SPYDER |
| 246 | General | VID | 1 |
| 247 | General | Model generation id | 1 |
| 248 | General | Local version name | Spyder |
| 249 | General | SMART UID | 7486427 |
| 250 | General | facelift generation | 0 |
| 251 | General | Instance id | 1 |
| 252 | General | Data completeness | missing |
| 253 | General | Data completeness | up to date |
| 254 | General | Data completeness | standard |
| 255 | General | Data completeness | up to date |
| 256 | General | Additional equipment | Fuel Cap in Aluminum Look |
| 257 | General | Additional equipment | standard |
| 258 | General | Additional equipment | American |
| 259 | General | Plant of assembly | Zuffenhausen |
| 260 | General | Date introduced | 20120112 |
| 261 | Hybrid & Electric | Energy recuperation | standard |
| 262 | Infotainment | Audio system | yes |
| 263 | Infotainment | Audio system | no |
| 264 | Infotainment | Audio system | yes |
| 265 | Infotainment | Audio system | no |
| 266 | Infotainment | Audio system | AM/FM |
| 267 | Infotainment | Audio system | yes |
| 268 | Infotainment | Audio system | yes |
| 269 | Infotainment | Audio system | standard |
| 270 | Infotainment | Audio system | none |
| 271 | Infotainment | Speakers | yes |
| 272 | Infotainment | Mobile phone preparation | standard |
| 273 | Infotainment | Audio system | no |
| 274 | Infotainment | Audio system | yes |
| 275 | Infotainment | Speakers | yes |

| 276 | Infotainment | Audio system | yes |
|-----|--------------|-------------------------------|-----------------|
| 277 | Infotainment | internal HD | standard |
| 278 | Infotainment | Speakers | 10 |
| 279 | Infotainment | Speakers | Bose® |
| 280 | Infotainment | Multi-function display screen | standard |
| 281 | Infotainment | Speakers | standard |
| 282 | Infotainment | Bluetooth® | standard |
| 283 | Infotainment | Navigational systems | 7.0 |
| 284 | Infotainment | Navigational systems | yes |
| 285 | Infotainment | Bluetooth® | yes |
| 286 | Infotainment | Navigational systems | color |
| 287 | Infotainment | Navigational systems | 3D and voice |
| 288 | Infotainment | internal HD | 40.00 |
| 289 | Infotainment | Navigational systems | internal HD |
| 290 | Infotainment | Multi-function display screen | yes |
| 291 | Infotainment | Multi-function display screen | 4.6 |
| 292 | Infotainment | Navigational systems | standard |
| 293 | Infotainment | Multi-function display screen | 1 |
| 294 | Infotainment | Antenna | standard |
| 295 | Infotainment | Speakers | yes |
| 296 | Interior | Front seat | passenger |
| 297 | Interior | Front seat | standard |
| 298 | Interior | Front seat | driver |
| 299 | Interior | Front seat | sports |
| 300 | Interior | Front seat | yes |
| 301 | Interior | Front seat | yes |
| 302 | Interior | Front seat | sports |
| 303 | Interior | Seat upholstery | standard |
| 304 | Interior | Floor mats | standard |
| 305 | Interior | Floor covering | standard |
| 306 | Interior | Seat upholstery | synthetic suede |
| 307 | Interior | Front seat | standard |
| 308 | Interior | Front seat center armrest | standard |
| 309 | Interior | Seat upholstery | leather |
| 310 | Interior | Front seat | 1 |
| 311 | Interior | Steering wheel | yes |
| 312 | Interior | Steering wheel | alloy & leather |
| | | | |

| 313 | Interior | Steering wheel | standard |
|-----|----------|----------------------|------------------|
| 314 | Interior | Steering wheel | yes |
| 315 | Interior | Storage box | fixed |
| 316 | Interior | Cup holders | front seats |
| 317 | Interior | Cup holders | standard |
| 318 | Interior | Front seat | electric |
| 319 | Interior | Front seat | electric |
| 320 | Interior | Front seat | 1 |
| 321 | Interior | Front seat | manual |
| 322 | Interior | Front seat | manual |
| 323 | Interior | Front seat | manual |
| 324 | Interior | Front seat | manual |
| 325 | Interior | Luxury trim | carbon & leather |
| 326 | Interior | Vanity mirror | driver |
| 327 | Interior | Vanity mirror | standard |
| 328 | Interior | Vanity mirror | standard |
| 329 | Interior | Vanity mirror | passenger |
| 330 | Interior | Instrument panel | standard |
| 331 | Interior | Vanity mirror | yes |
| 332 | Interior | Vanity mirror | yes |
| 333 | Interior | Reading lights | front |
| 334 | Interior | Seating | 2+0 |
| 335 | Interior | Seating | 2 |
| 336 | Interior | Seating | standard |
| 337 | Interior | 12v power outlet | standard |
| 338 | Interior | Reading lights | standard |
| 339 | Interior | 12v power outlet | 1 |
| 340 | Interior | 12v power outlet | front |
| 341 | Interior | External temperature | standard |
| 342 | Interior | Tachometer | standard |
| 343 | Interior | Load restraint | standard |
| 344 | Interior | Luxury trim | standard |
| 345 | Interior | Luxury trim | suede |
| 346 | Interior | Luxury trim | leather |
| 347 | Interior | Luxury trim | alloy & leather |
| 348 | Interior | Load restraint | net |
| 349 | Interior | Instrument panel | analog & digital |
| | | | |

| 350 | Interior | Seat upholstery | Alcantara® |
|-----|------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------------|
| 351 | Interior | Sports pedals | standard |
| 352 | Interior | Cigar lighter | front seats |
| 353 | Interior | Ashtray | standard |
| 354 | Interior | Ashtray | front |
| 355 | Interior | Cigar lighter | standard |
| 356 | Interior | Storage box | behind front seats |
| 357 | Interior | Console | standard |
| 358 | Interior | Wind deflector behind seats | yes |
| 359 | Interior | Console | floor |
| 360 | Interior | Console | covered |
| 361 | Interior | Console | full |
| 362 | Interior | Storage box | standard |
| 363 | Interior | Rear view mirror | standard |
| 364 | Interior | Wind deflector behind seats | standard |
| 365 | Price & Cost | Delivery Charges | 995 |
| 366 | Price & Cost | Base MSRP Discount | 10 |
| 367 | Price & Cost | Base MSRP | 82100 |
| 368 | Safety & Driver Assist | Front seat belts | standard |
| 369 | Safety & Driver Assist | Front seat belts | driver |
| 370 | Safety & Driver Assist | Front seat belts | passenger |
| 371 | Safety & Driver Assist | Front seat belts | standard |
| 372 | Safety & Driver Assist | Head restraints | standard |
| 373 | Safety & Driver Assist | Head restraints | front seats |
| 374 | Safety & Driver Assist | Head restraints | 2 |
| 375 | Safety & Driver Assist | Front seat belts | yes |
| 376 | Safety & Driver Assist | Stability control | Porsche Stability Management (PSM) |
| 377 | Safety & Driver Assist | Stability control | standard |
| 378 | Safety & Driver Assist | Electronic brake distribution | standard |
| 379 | Safety & Driver Assist | Front seat belts | yes |
| 380 | Safety & Driver Assist | Airbags | 6 |
| 381 | Safety & Driver Assist | Airbags | standard |
| 382 | Safety & Driver Assist | Convertible rollover protection | standard |
| 383 | Safety & Driver Assist | Convertible rollover protection | fixed hoop |
| 384 | Safety & Driver Assist | Front airbag | standard |
| 385 | Safety & Driver Assist | Anti-theft protection | yes |
| 386 | Safety & Driver Assist | ABS | standard |
| | | | |

| 387 | Safety & Driver Assist | Electronic traction control | standard |
|-----|------------------------|-----------------------------|--|
| 388 | Safety & Driver Assist | Anti-theft protection | standard |
| 389 | Safety & Driver Assist | Front airbag | standard |
| 390 | Safety & Driver Assist | Side airbag | standard |
| 391 | Safety & Driver Assist | Side airbag | front |
| 392 | Safety & Driver Assist | Side airbag | yes |
| 393 | Safety & Driver Assist | Front airbag | yes |
| 394 | Safety & Driver Assist | Front airbag | driver |
| 395 | Safety & Driver Assist | Front airbag | passenger |
| 396 | Safety & Driver Assist | Front airbag | yes |
| 397 | Safety & Driver Assist | Driver modes | yes |
| 398 | Safety & Driver Assist | Power steering | electric |
| 399 | Safety & Driver Assist | Driver modes | yes |
| 400 | Safety & Driver Assist | Driver modes | yes |
| 401 | Safety & Driver Assist | Driver modes | yes |
| 402 | Safety & Driver Assist | Low tire pressure indicator | standard |
| 403 | Safety & Driver Assist | Low tire pressure indicator | yes |
| 404 | Safety & Driver Assist | Driver modes | standard |
| 405 | Safety & Driver Assist | Power steering | yes |
| 406 | Safety & Driver Assist | Power steering | standard |
| 407 | Safety & Driver Assist | Dynamic steering | standard |
| 408 | Safety & Driver Assist | Hill holder | standard |
| 409 | Safety & Driver Assist | Brake assist system | standard |
| 410 | Safety & Driver Assist | Brake assist with preview | standard |
| 411 | Suspension | Alternate suspension | standard |
| 412 | Suspension | Suspension | independent |
| 413 | Suspension | Suspension | independent |
| 414 | Suspension | Suspension | coil |
| 415 | Suspension | Suspension | coil |
| 416 | Suspension | Suspension | rear |
| 417 | Suspension | Suspension | strut |
| 418 | Suspension | Responsive suspension | Porsche Active Suspension Management (PASM) |
| 419 | Suspension | Suspension | yes |
| 420 | Suspension | Suspension | yes |
| 421 | Suspension | Suspension | standard |
| 422 | Suspension | Suspension | front |
| 423 | Suspension | Suspension | strut |

| 424 | Suspension | Suspension | standard |
|-----|--------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|
| 425 | Suspension | Responsive suspension | yes |
| 426 | Suspension | Alternate suspension | sport |
| 427 | Suspension | Responsive suspension | electronic |
| 428 | Suspension | Responsive suspension | standard |
| 429 | Transmission | Transmission | floor |
| 430 | Transmission | Transmission | 1.950 |
| 431 | Transmission | Transmission | 3.310 |
| 432 | Transmission | Transmission | manual |
| 433 | Transmission | Transmission | standard |
| 434 | Transmission | Transmission | 6 |
| 435 | Transmission | Transmission | 1.410 |
| 436 | Transmission | Limited slip differential | Porsche Torque Vectoring (PTV) |
| 437 | Transmission | Drive | RWD |
| 438 | Transmission | Limited slip differential | mechanical |
| 439 | Transmission | Limited slip differential | standard |
| 440 | Transmission | Limited slip differential | rear |
| 441 | Transmission | Transmission | 0.810 |
| 442 | Transmission | Transmission | 0.950 |
| 443 | Transmission | Transmission | 3.000 |
| 444 | Transmission | Drive | standard |
| 445 | Transmission | Transmission | manual |
| 446 | Transmission | Powertrain type | combustion |
| 447 | Transmission | Powertrain type | standard |
| 448 | Transmission | Axle ratio :1 | standard |
| 449 | Transmission | Transmission | 1.130 |
| 450 | Warranty | Warranty whole vehicle - Total | 80467 |
| 451 | Warranty | Warranty powertrain - Total | standard |
| 452 | Warranty | Warranty whole vehicle - Total | 48 |
| 453 | Warranty | Warranty whole vehicle - M | standard |
| 454 | Warranty | Warranty paint | 48 |
| 455 | Warranty | Warranty whole vehicle - Total | standard |
| 456 | Warranty | Warranty whole vehicle - M | 48 |
| 457 | Warranty | Warranty anti-corrosion | 999999 |
| 458 | Warranty | Warranty anti-corrosion | 144 |
| 459 | Warranty | Warranty paint | standard |
| 460 | Warranty | Warranty paint | 80467 |
| | | | |

| 481WarrantyWarranty roadside assistancestandard482WarrantyWarranty towetrrain - Total48483WarrantyWarranty powetrrain - Total80467484WarrantyWarranty powetrrain - Total80467485WarrantyWarranty anti-corrosionstandard486WarrantyWarranty powetrrain - Total50000488WarrantyWarranty notic vehicle - M50000489WarrantyWarranty anti-corrosion999999489WarrantyIntermediate service18841470WarrantyMain service37282471WarrantyMain service30000472WarrantyMain service50000473WarrantyMain service60000474WarrantyMain service24475WarrantyMain service24477WarrantyWarranty powetrrain - Mstandard478WarrantyWarranty powetrrain - M50000479WarrantyWarranty powetrrain - M50000471WarrantyWarranty powetrrain - M50000472WarrantyWarranty powetrrain - M50000473WarrantyWarranty powetrrain - M50000474WarrantyWarranty powetrrain - M50000475WarrantyWarranty powetrrain - M50000476WarrantyWarranty powetrrain - M50000478WarrantyWarranty powetrrain - M< | | | | | |
|---|--|-----|----------|--------------------------------|----------|
| 463WarrantyWarranty powertrain - Total48464WarrantyWarranty owertrain - Total80467465WarrantyWarranty anti-corrosionstandard466WarrantyWarranty whole vehicle - M80467477WarrantyWarranty owertrain - Total50000488WarrantyWarranty anti-corrosion999999489WarrantyWarranty anti-corrosion999999489WarrantyWarranty owertrain - Total50000471WarrantyWarranty owertrain - Total50000471WarrantyWarranty owertrain - Total50000472WarrantyMain servicestandard473WarrantyMain service60000474WarrantyMain service60000475WarrantyMain service24476WarrantyMain service60000478WarrantyWarranty powertrain - Mstandard479WarrantyWarranty owertrain - M50000478WarrantyWarranty roadside assistance80467480WarrantyWarranty roadside assistance80467481WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467482WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467483WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467484WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467485WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467484WarrantyWarr | | 461 | Warranty | Warranty roadside assistance | standard |
| 464WarrantyWarranty powertrain - Total80467465WarrantyWarranty anti-corrosionstandard466WarrantyWarranty whole vehicle - M80467467WarrantyWarranty owertrain - Total60000468WarrantyWarranty anti-corrosion999999469WarrantyIntermediate service18641470WarrantyWarranty whole vehicle - Total50000471WarrantyMain service37282472WarrantyMain servicestandard473WarrantyMain service60000474WarrantyMain service60000475WarrantyMain service24477WarrantyMain service24477WarrantyWarranty powertrain - Mstandard478WarrantyWarranty powertrain - Mstandard479WarrantyWarranty powertrain - Mstandard481WarrantyWarranty owertrain - M48482WarrantyWarranty powertrain - Mstandard483WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M60000484WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467484WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M60000485WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M60000486WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M60000487WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M60000488ColorBlack MetallicExterior | | 462 | Warranty | Warranty roadside assistance | 48 |
| 465WarrantyWarranty anti-corrosionstandard466WarrantyWarranty powertrain - Total50000467WarrantyWarranty anti-corrosion999999468WarrantyIntermediate service18641470WarrantyMain service18641471WarrantyMain service37282472WarrantyMain servicestandard473WarrantyMain service60000474WarrantyMain service60000475WarrantyMain service60000476WarrantyMain service24477WarrantyMain service60000476WarrantyMain service80467477WarrantyWarranty powertrain - Mstandard478WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M48481WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M48482WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M48483WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M48484WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M48484WarrantyIntermediate service30000486ColorWhiteExterior487ColorBlack MetallicExterior488ColorBlack MetallicExterior489ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior489ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior489ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior489 | | 463 | Warranty | Warranty powertrain - Total | 48 |
| 466 Warranty Warranty powertrain - Total 50000 467 Warranty Warranty powertrain - Total 50000 468 Warranty Warranty anti-corrosion 999999 469 Warranty Intermediate service 18641 470 Warranty Warranty whole vehicle - Total 50000 471 Warranty Main service 37282 472 Warranty Main service standard 473 Warranty Main service 60000 474 Warranty Main service 60000 475 Warranty Main service 24 476 Warranty Warranty powertrain - M standard 477 Warranty Warranty powertrain - M standard 478 Warranty Warranty powertrain - M standard 479 Warranty Warranty powertrain - M 48 480 Warranty Warranty powertrain - M 48 482 Warranty Warranty powertrain - M 80467 | | 464 | Warranty | Warranty powertrain - Total | 80467 |
| 467WarrantyWarranty powertrain - Total50000468WarrantyWarranty anti-corrosion999999469WarrantyIntermediate service18641470WarrantyWarranty whole vehicle - Total50000471WarrantyMain service37282472WarrantyMain servicestandard473WarrantyWarranty roadside assistance50000474WarrantyMain service48475WarrantyMain service60000476WarrantyIntermediate service24477WarrantyWarranty powertrain - Mstandard478WarrantyWarranty powertrain - Mstandard479WarrantyWarranty whole vehicle - M50000478WarrantyWarranty oroadside assistance80467480WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M48482WarrantyIntermediate servicestandard483WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467484WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467485WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467486ColorVhiteExterior487ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior488ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior489ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior481ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior482ColorRacing YellowExterior <t< td=""><td>465</td><td>Warranty</td><td>Warranty anti-corrosion</td><td>standard</td></t<> | | 465 | Warranty | Warranty anti-corrosion | standard |
| 468 Warranty Warranty anti-corrosion 999999 499 Warranty Intermediate service 18641 470 Warranty Warranty whole vehicle - Total 50000 471 Warranty Main service 37282 472 Warranty Main service standard 473 Warranty Warranty roadside assistance 50000 474 Warranty Main service 48 475 Warranty Main service 24 476 Warranty Main service 24 477 Warranty Warranty powertrain - M standard 479 Warranty Warranty roadside assistance 80467 480 Warranty Warranty roadside assistance 80467 481 Warranty Warranty powertrain - M 48 482 Warranty Intermediate service standard 483 Warranty Intermediate service 30000 484 Warranty Warranty powertrain - M 80467 | | 466 | Warranty | Warranty whole vehicle - M | 80467 |
| 469WarrantyIntermediate service18641470WarrantyWarranty whole vehicle - Total50000471WarrantyMain service37282472WarrantyMain servicestandard473WarrantyWarranty roadside assistance50000474WarrantyMain service48475WarrantyMain service60000476WarrantyIntermediate service24477WarrantyWarranty paint50000478WarrantyWarranty powertrain - Mstandard479WarrantyWarranty noadside assistance80467481WarrantyWarranty noadside assistance80467482WarrantyIntermediate servicestandard483WarrantyIntermediate service30000484WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467485WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M50000486ColorWhiteExterior487ColorJet Black MetallicExterior488ColorBlackExterior489ColorGuards RedExterior489ColorRacing YellowExterior481ColorRacing YellowExterior482ColorRacing YellowExterior483ColorRacing YellowExterior | | 467 | Warranty | Warranty powertrain - Total | 50000 |
| 470WarrantyWarranty whole vehicle - Total50000471WarrantyMain service37282472WarrantyMain servicestandard473WarrantyWarranty roadside assistance50000474WarrantyMain service60000475WarrantyMain service60000476WarrantyMain service24477WarrantyMain service24477WarrantyWarranty point50000478WarrantyWarranty powertrain - Mstandard479WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M50000480WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M50000481WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M50000482WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M48483WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M48484WarrantyIntermediate service30000484WarrantyIntermediate service30000485WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467486ColorWarranty powertrain - M50000488ColorJetak MetallicExterior488ColorJetak MetallicExterior489ColorJetak MetallicExterior480ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior481ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior482ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior484ColorAgate Grey Metallic </td <td></td> <td>468</td> <td>Warranty</td> <td>Warranty anti-corrosion</td> <td>999999</td> | | 468 | Warranty | Warranty anti-corrosion | 999999 |
| 471WarrantyMain service37282472WarrantyMain servicestandard473WarrantyWarranty roadside assistance50000474WarrantyMain service48475WarrantyMain service60000476WarrantyIntermediate service24477WarrantyWarranty paint50000478WarrantyWarranty powertrain - Mstandard479WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M50000480WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M50000481WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M50000482WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M48483WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M48484WarrantyIntermediate servicestandard483WarrantyIntermediate servicestandard484WarrantyIntermediate service30000484WarrantyIntermediate service30000485WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467486ColorWiteExterior488ColorBlack MetallicExterior489ColorJet Black MetallicExterior480ColorGuards RedExterior481ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior482ColorRacing YellowExterior483ColorRacing YellowExterior484ColorSapphire Blue MetallicExteri | | 469 | Warranty | Intermediate service | 18641 |
| 472WarrantyMain servicestandard473WarrantyWarranty roadside assistance50000474WarrantyMain service48475WarrantyMain service60000476WarrantyIntermediate service24477WarrantyWarranty point50000478WarrantyWarranty powertrain - Mstandard479WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M50000480WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M50000481WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M48482WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M48483WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M48484WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M48485WarrantyIntermediate servicestandard484WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467485WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467486ColorWarranty powertrain - M80467487VarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467488ColorJet Black MetallicExterior489ColorJet Black MetallicExterior484ColorJet Black MetallicExterior485ColorGuards RedExterior486ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior487ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior488ColorSapphire Blue MetallicExterior489Color | | 470 | Warranty | Warranty whole vehicle - Total | 50000 |
| 473WarrantyWarranty roadside assistance50000474WarrantyMain service48475WarrantyMain service60000476WarrantyIntermediate service24477WarrantyWarranty point50000478WarrantyWarranty powertrain - Mstandard479WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M50000480WarrantyWarranty whole vehicle - M50000481WarrantyWarranty roadside assistance80467482WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M48483WarrantyIntermediate servicestandard484WarrantyIntermediate service30000484WarrantyIntermediate service30000484WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467485WarrantyIntermediate service30000486ColorWarranty powertrain - M50000487ColorJet Black MetallicExterior488ColorWarranty powertrain - M50000488ColorGuards RedExterior489ColorGuards RedExterior489ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior490ColorRacing YellowExterior491ColorRacing YellowExterior492ColorRacing YellowExterior493ColorRhodium Silver MetallicExterior | | 471 | Warranty | Main service | 37282 |
| 474WarrantyMain service48475WarrantyMain service60000476WarrantyIntermediate service24477WarrantyWarranty paint50000478WarrantyWarranty powertrain - Mstandard479WarrantyWarranty whole vehicle - M50000480WarrantyWarranty oudside assistance80467481WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M48482WarrantyIntermediate service30000483WarrantyIntermediate service30000484WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467485WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467486ColorWhiteExterior486ColorWhiteExterior487ColorJet Black MetallicExterior488ColorBlackExterior490ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior491ColorRacing YellowExterior492ColorRacing YellowExterior493ColorRacing YellowExterior | | 472 | Warranty | Main service | standard |
| 475WarrantyMain service60000476WarrantyIntermediate service24477WarrantyWarranty paint50000478WarrantyWarranty powertrain - Mstandard479WarrantyWarranty whole vehicle - M50000480WarrantyWarranty oudside assistance80467481WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M48482WarrantyIntermediate servicestandard483WarrantyIntermediate service30000484WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467485WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467486ColorWhiteExterior486ColorWhiteExterior487ColorJet Black MetallicExterior488ColorGuards RedExterior490ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior491ColorRacing YellowExterior492ColorRacing YellowExterior493ColorRhodium Silver MetallicExterior | | 473 | Warranty | Warranty roadside assistance | 50000 |
| 476WarrantyIntermediate service24477WarrantyWarranty paint50000478WarrantyWarranty powertrain - Mstandard479WarrantyWarranty whole vehicle - M50000480WarrantyWarranty roadside assistance80467481WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M48482WarrantyIntermediate servicestandard483WarrantyIntermediate service30000484WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467485WarrantyIntermediate service30000486ColorWarranty powertrain - M80467487ColorWarranty powertrain - M80467488ColorWarranty powertrain - M50000489ColorJet Black MetallicExterior489ColorJet Black MetallicExterior489ColorGuards RedExterior490ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior491ColorRacing YellowExterior492ColorRacing YellowExterior493ColorRodium Silver MetallicExterior | | 474 | Warranty | Main service | 48 |
| 477WarrantyWarranty paint50000478WarrantyWarranty powertrain - Mstandard479WarrantyWarranty whole vehicle - M50000480WarrantyWarranty roadside assistance80467481WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M48482WarrantyIntermediate servicestandard483WarrantyIntermediate service30000484WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467485WarrantyIntermediate service30000486ColorWarranty powertrain - M80467487ColorWarranty powertrain - M50000488ColorWhiteExterior489ColorJet Black MetallicExterior489ColorGuards RedExterior490ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior491ColorRacing YellowExterior493ColorRacing YellowExterior493ColorRhodium Silver MetallicExterior | | 475 | Warranty | Main service | 60000 |
| 478WarrantyWarranty powertrain - Mstandard479WarrantyWarranty whole vehicle - M50000480WarrantyWarranty roadside assistance80467481WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M48482WarrantyIntermediate servicestandard483WarrantyIntermediate service30000484WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467485WarrantyIntermediate service30000486ColorWarranty powertrain - M50000487ColorWitleExterior488ColorBlack MetallicExterior489ColorGuards RedExterior490ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior491ColorRacing YellowExterior492ColorRacing YellowExterior493ColorRhodium Silver MetallicExterior | | 476 | Warranty | Intermediate service | 24 |
| 479WarrantyWarranty whole vehicle - M50000480WarrantyWarranty roadside assistance80467481WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M48482WarrantyIntermediate servicestandard483WarrantyIntermediate service30000484WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467485WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M50000486ColorWarranty powertrain - M50000487ColorWhiteExterior488ColorJet Black MetallicExterior489ColorGuards RedExterior490ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior491ColorRacing YellowExterior492ColorRacing YellowExterior493ColorRacing YellowExterior | | 477 | Warranty | Warranty paint | 50000 |
| 480WarrantyWarranty roadside assistance80467481WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M48482WarrantyIntermediate servicestandard483WarrantyIntermediate service30000484WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467485WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M50000486ColorWhiteExterior487ColorJet Black MetallicExterior488ColorBlackExterior489ColorGuards RedExterior490ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior491ColorRacing YellowExterior492ColorRacing YellowExterior493ColorRhotium Silver MetallicExterior | | 478 | Warranty | Warranty powertrain - M | standard |
| 481WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M48482WarrantyIntermediate servicestandard483WarrantyIntermediate service30000484WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467485WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M50000486ColorWhiteExterior487ColorJet Black MetallicExterior488ColorBlackExterior489ColorGuards RedExterior490ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior491ColorRacing YellowExterior492ColorRacing YellowExterior493ColorRhodium Silver MetallicExterior | | 479 | Warranty | Warranty whole vehicle - M | 50000 |
| 482WarrantyIntermediate servicestandard483WarrantyIntermediate service30000484WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467485WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M50000486ColorWhiteExterior487ColorJet Black MetallicExterior488ColorBlackExterior489ColorGuards RedExterior490ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior491ColorSapphire Blue MetallicExterior492ColorRacing YellowExterior493ColorRhodium Silver MetallicExterior | | 480 | Warranty | Warranty roadside assistance | 80467 |
| 483WarrantyIntermediate service30000484WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467485WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M50000486ColorWhiteExterior487ColorJet Black MetallicExterior488ColorBlackExterior489ColorGuards RedExterior490ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior491ColorRacing YellowExterior493ColorRhodium Silver MetallicExterior | | 481 | Warranty | Warranty powertrain - M | 48 |
| 484WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M80467485WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M50000486ColorWhiteExterior487ColorJet Black MetallicExterior488ColorBlackExterior489ColorGuards RedExterior490ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior491ColorSapphire Blue MetallicExterior492ColorRacing YellowExterior493ColorRhodium Silver MetallicExterior | | 482 | Warranty | Intermediate service | standard |
| 485WarrantyWarranty powertrain - M50000486ColorWhiteExterior487ColorJet Black MetallicExterior488ColorBlackExterior489ColorGuards RedExterior490ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior491ColorSapphire Blue MetallicExterior492ColorRacing YellowExterior493ColorRhodium Silver MetallicExterior | | 483 | Warranty | Intermediate service | 30000 |
| 486ColorWhiteExterior487ColorJet Black MetallicExterior488ColorBlackExterior489ColorGuards RedExterior490ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior491ColorSapphire Blue MetallicExterior492ColorRacing YellowExterior493ColorRhodium Silver MetallicExterior | | 484 | Warranty | Warranty powertrain - M | 80467 |
| 487ColorJet Black MetallicExterior488ColorBlackExterior489ColorGuards RedExterior490ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior491ColorSapphire Blue MetallicExterior492ColorRacing YellowExterior493ColorRhodium Silver MetallicExterior | | 485 | Warranty | Warranty powertrain - M | 50000 |
| 488ColorBlackExterior489ColorGuards RedExterior490ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior491ColorSapphire Blue MetallicExterior492ColorRacing YellowExterior493ColorRhodium Silver MetallicExterior | | 486 | Color | White | Exterior |
| 489ColorGuards RedExterior490ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior491ColorSapphire Blue MetallicExterior492ColorRacing YellowExterior493ColorRhodium Silver MetallicExterior | | 487 | Color | Jet Black Metallic | Exterior |
| 490ColorAgate Grey MetallicExterior491ColorSapphire Blue MetallicExterior492ColorRacing YellowExterior493ColorRhodium Silver MetallicExterior | | 488 | Color | Black | Exterior |
| 491ColorSapphire Blue MetallicExterior492ColorRacing YellowExterior493ColorRhodium Silver MetallicExterior | | 489 | Color | Guards Red | Exterior |
| 492ColorRacing YellowExterior493ColorRhodium Silver MetallicExterior | | 490 | Color | Agate Grey Metallic | Exterior |
| 493 Color Rhodium Silver Metallic Exterior | | 491 | Color | Sapphire Blue Metallic | Exterior |
| | | 492 | Color | Racing Yellow | Exterior |
| 494 Color GT Silver Metallic Exterior | | 493 | Color | Rhodium Silver Metallic | Exterior |
| | | 494 | Color | GT Silver Metallic | Exterior |

Warranties

9 Warranties Found

| # | Туре | Miles | Months |
|---|--------------------------------|--------------|------------|
| 1 | Warranty paint | 50000 miles | 48 months |
| 2 | Main service | 37282 miles | |
| 3 | Warranty powertrain - Total | 50000 miles | 48 months |
| 4 | Warranty whole vehicle - M | 50000 miles | 48 months |
| 5 | Warranty roadside assistance | 50000 miles | 48 months |
| 6 | Intermediate service | 18641 miles | |
| 7 | Warranty powertrain - M | 50000 miles | 48 months |
| 8 | Warranty whole vehicle - Total | 50000 miles | 48 months |
| 9 | Warranty anti-corrosion | 999999 miles | 144 months |

Disclaimer: This report does not contain detailed information regarding a vehicle's repair history nor information on all motor vehicles in the United States because some states are not yet providing their vehicle data to the system. Currently, the data provided by states is provided in a variety of time frames; while some states report and update data in "real-time" (as title transactions occur), other states send updates less frequently. Owner information may not be fully updated or accurate in all instances.

Information on previous, significant vehicle damage may not be included in the system if the vehicle was never determined by an insurance company to be a "total loss" or branded by a state titling agency.

A vehicle history report is NOT a substitute for an independent vehicle inspection. Before making a decision to purchase a vehicle, users are strongly encouraged to also obtain an independent vehicle inspection to ensure the vehicle does not have hidden damage.

It may not currently include commercial vehicles if those vehicles are not included in a state's primary database for title records (in some states, those vehicles are managed by a separate state agency), although these records may be added at a later time.

Brand types and definitions vary by state, but may provide useful information about the condition or prior use of the vehicle.

The information used to compile this report is aggregated from various government agencies, non-profit organizations, and industry sources. The accuracy and reliability of the information supplied depends primarily on the reporting sources, and all entities involved in compiling this report accept no liability for any errors or omissions.



NMVTIS Disclaimer: The National Motor Vehicle Title Information System (NMVTIS) is an electronic system that contains information on certain automobiles titled in the United States. NMVTIS is intended to serve as a reliable source of title and **brand** history for automobiles, but it does not contain detailed information regarding a vehicle's repair history.

All states, insurance companies, and junk and salvage yards are required by federal law to regularly report information to NMVTIS. However, NMVTIS does not contain information on all motor vehicles in the United States because **some states** are not yet providing their vehicle data to the system. Currently, the data provided to NMVTIS by states is provided in a variety of time frames; while some states report and update NMVTIS data in "real-time" (as title transactions occur), other states send updates less frequently, such as once every 24 hours or within a period of days.

Information on previous, significant vehicle damage may not be included in the system if the vehicle was never determined by an insurance company (or other appropriate entity) to be a "total loss" or branded by a state titling agency. Conversely, an insurance carrier may be required to report a "total loss" even if the vehicle's titling-state has not determined the vehicle to be "salvage" or "junk."

A vehicle history report is NOT a substitute for an independent vehicle inspection. Before making a decision to purchase a vehicle, consumers are **strongly encouraged to also obtain an independent vehicle inspection** to ensure the vehicle does not have hidden damage. The **Approved NMVTIS Data Providers** (look for the NMVTIS logo) can include vehicle condition data from sources other than NMVTIS.

Consumer Access Product Disclaimer

NMVTIS data INCLUDES (as available by those entities required to report to the System):

- Information from **participating** state motor vehicle titling agencies.

- Information on automobiles, buses, trucks, motorcycles, recreational vehicles, motor homes, and tractors. NMVTIS may not currently include commercial vehicles if those vehicles are not included in a state's primary database for title records (in some states, those vehicles are managed by a separate state agency), although these records may be added at a later time.

- Information on "brands" applied to vehicles provided by participating state motor vehicle titling agencies. Brand types and definitions vary by state, but may provide useful information about the condition or prior use of the vehicle.

- Most recent odometer reading in the state's title record.

- Information from insurance companies, and auto recyclers, including junk and salvage yards, that is required by law to be reported to the system, beginning March 31, 2009. This information will include if the vehicle was determined to be a "total loss" by an insurance carrier.

- Information from junk and salvage yards receiving a "cash for clunker" vehicle traded-in under the Consumer Assistance to Recycle and Save Act of 2009 (CARS) Program.

Consumers are advised to visit **www.vehiclehistory.bja.ojp.gov** for details on how to interpret the information in the system and understand the meaning of various labels applied to vehicles by the participating state motor vehicle titling agencies.

Copyright © 2021 BeenVerified, Inc. Inc. All Rights Reserved.